

Milbank

NEAL KUMAR KATYAL

Partner

1101 New York Ave. NW | Washington, DC 20005

T: +1 (202) 835-7505

nkatyal@milbank.com | milbank.com

September 11, 2026

By Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: *Department of the Interior, et al., v. Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of the Fort Hall Reservation, et al.*, No. 26-96

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of the Fort Hall Reservation in the above-referenced case. A response is currently due on September 21, 2026. I respectfully request that the deadline to file a response be extended by 30 days, up to and including October 21, 2026. Petitioners do not oppose this request.

An extension is warranted because I have upcoming briefing deadlines in several matters: a petition for rehearing en banc in *United States v. Shah*, No. 24-2230 (7th Cir.), due September 14, 2026; a petition for a writ of certiorari in *Parasmo v. United States*, No. 26A178 (U.S.), due September 16, 2026; an opening brief in *United States v. Wisconsin*, No. 26-2675 (7th Cir.), due September 21, 2026; an opening brief in *KalshiEX LLC v. Cox*, No. 26-4100 (10th Cir.), due September 21, 2026; a response brief in *Bolton v. At World Properties, LLC*, No. 26-1483 (7th Cir.), due September 21, 2026; a response brief in *Licht v. Zhao*, No. 26-1489 (1st Cir.), due September 25, 2026; an amicus brief in *United States v. Wisconsin*, No. 26-2636 (7th Cir.), due September 28, 2026; an opening brief in *Nevada v. KalshiEX LLC*, No. 26-1304 (9th Cir.), due September 28, 2026; an opening brief in *Washington v. KalshiEX LLC*, No. 26-3106 (9th Cir.), due September 28, 2026; an opening brief in *KalshiEX LLC v. Cafferelli*, No. 26-2239 (2d Cir.), due September 30, 2026; a response brief in *Ford v. Knight Law*, No. 26-2317 (9th Cir.), due October 2, 2026; a brief in opposition in *Flaherty v. KalshiEX LLC*, No. 26-299 (U.S.), due October 8, 2026; and an opening brief in *United States v. Carter-Matthews*, No. 26-1558 (6th Cir.), due October 9, 2026.

MILBANK LLP

NEW YORK | LOS ANGELES | WASHINGTON, D.C. | SÃO PAULO | FRANKFURT
LONDON | MUNICH | HONG KONG | SEOUL | SINGAPORE | TOKYO

September 11, 2026

Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Neal Kumar Katyal

Neal Kumar Katyal

Counsel for Respondent

cc: D. John Sauer
Counsel for Petitioner